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Attn: Christine Long, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 

 
Re: EB-2020-0290 – Ontario Power Generation Inc. 2022-2026 – Technical Conference 

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No.1, SEC 
writes to provide information on the specific areas of focus and estimated questioning time for the 
Technical Conference next week. Since SEC is still reviewing the IR responses that have been filed, 
and others are expected to be revised, at this point all we are only in a position to provide a high-
level estimate of the required questioning time for each topic area.  
 

1. General matters, Custom IR Framework, Hydroelectric/SBG, COVID-19 (i.e. A1-A2 
evidence) (45 minutes) 

2. Cost of Capital (30 minutes) 
3. Nuclear operations capital (75 minutes) 
4. Corporate Services Capital (25 minutes) 
5. D20 Storage Facility (25 minutes) 
6. Darlington Refurbishment Project (30 minutes) 
7. Production Forecast (15 minutes)  
8. Nuclear OM&A & Benchmarking (20 minutes) 
9. Compensation, Pensions and OPEBs (45 minutes) 
10. Corporate Service (10 minutes) 
11. Asset Service Fees (10 minutes) 
12. Depreciation (5 minutes) 
13. Nuclear Liabilities (5 minutes) 
14. Taxes (5 minutes) 
15. DVA (20 minutes)  
16. Smoothing and Payment Amounts (15 minutes) 

 
Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 

 
 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
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cc:    Wayne McNally, SEC (by email) 

Applicant and intervenors (by email) 
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